Al
e

GalaxyAerospace

CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS

MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

TO: GAM AMO Dept FROM: Technical Publication

cC: GAM AM, GAM EM DATE: 23.02.2024
REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2024/21

Dear All,

Please be informed that the Heliwise will scheduled a service stop and will not be accessible as per
said time and date below.

Dear Customer,

Please be informed that the new major update of the Helimise 2.0 is scheduled to be live next Monday, Febriary 26th 2024 at 08 004 M UTC.
[ue to the update, Heliwise servers will be offline from 02:00 AW UTC to 11:00 AWM UTC.

[ruring this peried, it will not be possible to upload DENs into the system: for any urgency, Helivize 4 Mobile can be used to analyze the data.

It iz possible to reach the platform at the following web address:

https:ffhelimise. leonarda.com

The following new features will be introduced in this Heliwize release:

New functionality: EPC Thresholds Management.
FAwailable for 2439 and AMMED HICs. The ERPC Threshalds Management allons the editing of the thresholds uzed for the EPC.

Wew improvement: Upload & Debrief pedformances and reliability increased.

New improvement: Summany page and Arizsing page.
Dedicated buttons for arizing clearance now available.

New improvement: Summany page and Arising page.
Analyze option added for A0 arizsing.

MNew improvement: Arising page.

Ariging Statusz information added.

Systemn improvement: seweral bug fixes and platform improwvements have been applied across the Heliwize 2.0 platform.

Please kindly conzider to fonuwand this notification to whom is concemed.

e will remain atyour dispesal for any additional information
Ba5t Pegams

LH HUMS Support Team

Thank you and stay safe!
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